

FW: The FAO's Spring 2018 Economic and Budget Outlook Report

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Apr 2018 11:23:04 -0400
Attachments: EBO Spring 2018.pdf (1.39 MB); Letter to Minister McMahon - EBO.docx (114.9 kB); Letter to Minister Sousa - EBO.docx (114.84 kB)

FYI

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: April 30, 2018 11:13 AM
To: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Sailsman, Gillian (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Lance, Caleb (TBS)
Subject: FW: The FAO's Spring 2018 Economic and Budget Outlook Report

FYI

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: April-30-18 10:15 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: FW: The FAO's Spring 2018 Economic and Budget Outlook Report

Please see attached.

From: David West [<mailto:dwest@fao-on.org>]
Sent: April 30, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Schuurman, Tim (MOF) <Tim.Schuurman@ontario.ca>; Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>; Lewis, Brian (MOF) <Brian.Lewis@Ontario.ca>
Cc: Tarin, Ghufuran (MOF) <Ghufuran.Tarin@ontario.ca>; Birks, Ryan (MOF) <Ryan.Birks@ontario.ca>; Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Subject: The FAO's Spring 2018 Economic and Budget Outlook Report

Good morning

The FAO will be releasing its spring 2018 Economic and Budget Outlook (EBO) report on Wednesday May 2nd at 10:00 am. There will be separate technical briefings for media and MPPs on Wednesday at 9:00 am. The Temporary Financial Accountability Officer, David Wake, and myself will be making a media statement and responding to questions at 10:00 am.

The report along with the attached letters are being delivered to Ministers Sousa and McMahon later this morning – and are attached for your reference.

Please treat this document as embargoed until its release on Wednesday at 10:00 am.

As always, your assistance and support for the work of the FAO are greatly appreciated.

Best regards,
David

David West

Chief Economist



2 Bloor Street W, Suite 900, Toronto, Ontario M4W 3E2
c.416.579-1465 | dwest@fao-on.org
www.fao-on.org